
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
Governance and Human Resources 

Town Hall, Upper Street, London, N1 2UD 
 
 

AGENDA FOR THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A 

 
An additional meeting of Licensing Sub Committee A will be held in Committee Room 4, Town 
Hall, Upper Street, N1 2UD on, 26 August 2014 at 6.30 pm. 
 
 
John Lynch 
Head of Democratic Services 
 
 

Enquiries to : Jackie Tunstall 

Tel : 020 7527 3068 

E-mail : democracy@islington.gov.uk 

Despatched : 15 August 2014 

 
 
Membership Substitute 
 
Councillor Raphael Andrews (Chair) 
Councillor Nick Wayne (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Flora Williamson 
 

All other members of the Licensing committee 

 
Quorum: is 3 Councillors 
 

 
Welcome :  Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting.  

Procedures to be followed at the meeting are attached. 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

 

A.  
 

Formal matters 
 

Page 

1.  Introductions and procedure 
 

 

2.  Apologies for absence 
 

 

3.  Declarations of substitute members 
 

 

4.  Declarations of interest 
 

 

 If you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business: 
 if it is not yet on the council’s register, you must declare both the 

existence and details of it at the start of the meeting or when it becomes 
apparent; 

 you may choose to declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest that is 
already in the register in the interests of openness and transparency.   

In both the above cases, you must leave the room without participating in 
discussion of the item. 
 
If you have a personal interest in an item of business and you intend to speak 
or vote on the item you must declare both the existence and details of it at the 
start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent but you may participate in the 
discussion and vote on the item. 
 

*(a) Employment, etc - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation 
carried on for profit or gain. 

(b) Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of your 
expenses in carrying out duties as a member, or of your election; including 
from a trade union. 

(c)  Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between you 
or your partner (or a body in which one of you has a beneficial interest) and 
the council. 

(d)  Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area. 

(e)  Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or 
longer. 

(f)  Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in 
which you or your partner have a beneficial interest. 

 (g) Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place 
of business or land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the 
securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share 
capital of that body or of any one class of its issued share capital.   

 
This applies to all members present at the meeting. 
 

 

5.  Order of Business 
 

 

B.  
 

Items for Decision 
 

Page 

1.  Menelik, 277 Caledonian Road, N1 1EF 
 

1 - 84 

C.  
 

Urgent non-exempt items 
 

 



 
 
 

 Any non-exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered urgently by 
reason of special circumstances. The reasons for urgency will be agreed by the 
Chair and recorded in the minutes. 

 

D.  
 

Exclusion of public and press 
 

 

 To consider whether, in view of the nature of the remaining items on the agenda, 
any of them are likely to involve the disclosure of exempt or confidential 
information within the terms of the Access to Information Procedure Rules in the 
Constitution and, if so, whether to exclude the press and public during 
discussion thereof. 

 

E.  
 

Urgent Exempt Items (if any) 
 

 

 Any exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered urgently by 
reason of special circumstances.  The reasons for urgency will be agreed by the 
Chair and recorded in the minutes. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ISLINGTON LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES -   
  



 
 
 

PROCEDURE FOR HEARING LICENSING REVIEW APPLICATIONS UNDER THE  
LICENSING ACT 2003 

 

  
INTRODUCTION TIME 

GUIDE 
1)  The Chair of the Sub-Committee will open the meeting and invite all members of the Sub-Committee, 
Officers, the applicant and anybody making representations, including witnesses (who have been given 
permission to appear) to introduce themselves. 

 

  
2)  The Chair will introduce the application and draw attention to the procedure to be followed as detailed 
below. 

 

  
CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATIONS:  
N.B. The Sub-Committee have read all the papers.  All parties should use this time to present a 
summary of their key points and not to repeat the detail already provided in the report. 

 

  
3)  The Licensing Officer will report any further information relating to the application or representations. 
Where necessary the relevant parties will respond to these points during their submissions. 

 

  
4)  The applicant (interested party of responsible authority to present the key points of their 
representations; and clarify any points requested by the Authority.  Witnesses, given permission by the 
Authority, may appear. 

10 
mins 

  
5)  The Sub-Committee to question the applicant (interested party or responsible authority) on matters 
arising from their submission. 

 

  
6)  Other representatives (interested party or responsible authority) to present the key points of their 
representations; and clarify any points requested by the Authority.  Witnesses, given permission by the 
Authority, may appear. 

10 
mins 

  
7)  The Sub-Committee to question the other representatives (interested party or responsible authority) on 
matters arising from their submission. 

 

  
8) The licensee to present the key points of their application, address the representations and clarify any 
points requested by the Authority.  Witnesses given permission by the Authority may appear. 

10 
mins 

  
9)  The Sub-Committee to question the licensee on matters arising from their submission.  
 
10)  If required, the Licensing Officer to clarify matters relating to the application and the Licensing Policy. 

 

 
11)  The Chair may give permission for any party to question another party in the order of representations     
given above. 

 

 
CASE SUMMARIES 

 

  
12)  Applicant 2 
13)  Other representatives mins 
14)  Licensee each 
  

DELIBERATION AND DECISION  
 
15)  The Sub-Committee may retire to consider its decision.  The Committee Clerk and Legal Officer will 
remain with the Sub-Committee. 

 

 
16)  If the Sub-Committee retires, all parties should remain available to provide further information or 
clarification. 

 

 
17)  The chair will announce their decision giving reasons and any conditions to be attached to the 
licence.  All parties will be informed of the decision in writing. 

 



 

 

 

Environment & Regeneration 

Municipal Office, 222 Upper Street, London, N1 1XR 

 

 

 

Report of: Service Director, Public Protection 

Meeting of  

 

Date 

 

Agenda Item 

 

Ward(s) 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 

 

26 August 2014 

 

 

 

Caledonian 

 

Delete as 

appropriate 

 Non-exempt 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Subject: PREMISES LICENCE REVIEW APPLICATION 

MENELIK, 277 CALEDONIAN ROAD, LONDON, N1 1EF  

1. Synopsis 

1.1 This is an application by the Police for a Review of the Premises Licence under Section 51 of 

the Licensing Act 2003.  A copy of the review application is attached as Appendix 1. 

1.2 The grounds for review is related to the licensing objective: 

i) Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

1.3 This application was previously listed for a hearing on 1st and 17th July 2014 respectively, these 

meetings were both adjourned. 

2. Relevant Representations 

Licensing Authority Yes 

Metropolitan Police Yes 

Pollution Team  Yes 

Health and Safety No 

Trading Standards No 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Public Health No 

Safeguarding Children No 

London Fire Brigade No 

Local residents One 

Other bodies No 

3. Background 

3.1 The premises currently holds a licence allowing: 

i) The sale by retail of alcohol on and off supplies on the Ground Floor on Mondays to 

Saturdays 10:00 to Midnight and on Sundays from Noon until 23:30. 

ii) The sale by retail of alcohol on and off supplies on the Basement Floor on Mondays to 

Wednesdays 10:00 to 01:30 the following day, Thursdays to Saturdays 10:00 until 03:30 

the following day and on Sundays from Noon until 01:30 the following day. 

iii) provision of live music, performance of dance, facilities for making music and dancing 
(basement only) 09:00 to 02:00 on Sundays to Wednesdays and 09:00 to 04:00 
Thursdays to Saturdays; 

iv) provision of recorded music (ground floor and basement) 24 hours, 7 days a week; 

v) provision of late night refreshment (ground floor) 23:00 to 00:30 on Mondays to 
Saturdays and 23:00 to 23:30 on Sundays; 

vi) provision of late night refreshment (basement) 23:00 to 02:30 on Mondays to Saturdays 
and 23:00 to 00:30 on Sundays. 

3.2 Papers are attached as follows:- 

 Appendix 1: application form from Metropolitan Police and additional supplied material 

 Appendix 2: current premises licence 

Appendix 3: representations; 

 Appendix 4:  suggested conditions and map of premises location. 

3.3 The current licensees have held a premises licence for these premises since November 2005, 
when Islington took over responsibility as the Licensing Authority for alcohol sales, regulated 
entertainment and provision of late night refreshment.  Prior to this the licensees held public 
entertainment licences issued by the London Borough of Islington for these premises for a 
number of years. 

3.4 On 17 August 2005 the Licensing Sub Committee agreed to extend the permitted hours, in the 
basement only, for the sale of alcohol to 01.30 on Sundays to Wednesdays and to 03.30 on 
Thursdays to Saturdays.  The Committee also agreed to extend the permitted hours for 
regulated entertainment, in the basement only, to 02.00 on Sundays. 

3.5 On 8 October 2008 the Council’s Licensing Sub Committee ‘B’ heard an application from 
Islington’s Noise Service to review the premises licence.  The review application was supported 
by the Metropolitan Police.  At the hearing the Committee decided to impose 17 additional 
conditions on the premises licence, shown as conditions 3 to 19 of Annex 3 of the current 
premises licence.   

Page 2



3.6 Following the hearing on 8 October 2008 officers from Islington’s Licensing and Noise Services 
and Metropolitan Police officers have visited the premises and have reported breaches of 
licence conditions.  The Licensing Service wrote a warning letter to the licensees on 19 
November 2009 and a subsequent letter informing the licensees on 12 March 2009 that the 
Council intended to instigate prosecution proceedings.   

3.7 On 8 April 2009 the Council’s Licensing Sub Committee ‘B’ heard an application from Islington’s 

Noise Service to review the premises licence because the conditions imposed by the review 

heard on 8 October 2008 had not been implemented.  At the hearing the Committee were 

satisfied that the conditions had been complied with. 

3.8 On 11 September 2008 Mr Arbi attended the Council offices accepted a simple caution in 

relation to six offences under the Licensing Act 2003 for breaches of the licence conditions and 

for selling alcohol outside the permitted hour.   

3.9 On 26 November 2010 Mr Arbi attended Licensing Officer Panel to discuss concerns that the 

Police had following a number of violent crimes associated with the premises.  Mr Arbi informed 

the Panel that the problems were from another local restaurant.  It was agreed at the meeting 

that the licensee would exercise more control over his customers, try and limit the drunkenness 

and improve communication with the other local restaurants to prevent customers who were 

ejected from there from being allowed into his premises.   

3.10 On 24 June 2012 the Police were called to the premises at 03:00 after reports of a fight where a 

victim was bottled.  The Licensing Authority wrote to the licensee and requested copies of the 

CCTV from the night, door supervisor records, a copy of the searching policy and training 

records for door supervisors and copies of the incident book from the May to the date of the 

incident.  Mr Arbi provided the SIA badges and sign in sheets, contract from Thomas Chase 

Security, incident report and type written note from the night but no other incident reports or 

CCTV.   

3.11 On 1 October 2013 Mr Arbi attended Licensing Officer Panel to discuss concerns about 

customers witnessed fighting outside the premises by officers from the Council’s Noise Team.  

A letter dated 8 October 2013 was sent to Mr Arbi detailing eleven follow up points from the 

meeting.   

3.12 On 27 October 2013 the Council’s CCTV Team recorded serious incidents outside of the 

premises.  The Licensing Authority requested copies of the CCTV and upon viewing the images 

opened an investigation.   

3.13 On the 6 February 2014 Mr Arbi and Mrs Getachen attended the Council offices for an interview 
to be conducted under the Police and Criminal Evidence Act 1984 as part of an investigation of 
offences under Part 7, Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003.  

3.14 On 11 February 2014 Mr Arbi returned for a follow up interview to be conducted under the 
Police and Criminal Evidence Act 1984 as part of an investigation of offences under Part 7, 
Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003.  

3.15 On the 4 April 2014 following a request by the Police the licence holder submitted a minor 
variation application to remove regulated entertainment, reduce the sale of alcohol and late 
night refreshment till midnight, add three conditions consistent with a restaurant licence and 
remove 29 conditions for sale of alcohol after midnight and regulated entertainment.  This 
application was subsequently withdrawn. 

3.16 On 31 May 2014 the Police issued a Closure Notice under S. 19 of the Criminal Justice and 
Police Act 2001 for breach of conditions.  The premises licence at Annex 3 Conditions 3, 4 and 

Page 3



7 requires two SIA door supervisors, an up to date door supervisor register and to search 
customers with two electronic hand held wands.  On the night no door supervisors were present 
only one electronic hand held wand was available for use.  The Closure Notice detailed the 
steps to be taken to prevent further unauthorised use of the premises.   

3.17 The Licensing Authority, Noise Team and a local resident submitted representations in support 
of the review. 

4. Planning Implications 

4.1 The Planning Service has reported that there are no restrictive conditions in force. 

5 Recommendations 

5.1 To determine the application to review the premises licence under Section 52 of the Licensing 
Act. 

5.2 The Committee must have regard to the application and any relevant representations.  The 

Committee must take such steps as necessary for the promotion of the four licensing objectives. 

5.3 The steps stated in Sections 52(4) of the Act are as follows: 

a) to modify the conditions of the licence; and for this purpose the conditions of the licence 

are modified if any of them are altered, omitted or any new condition is added; 

b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence; 

c) to remove the designated premises supervisor; 

d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; 

e) to revoke the licence; 

f) the Committee also have the option to leave the licence in its existing state; 

g) the Committee also has the power in relation to steps a) and b) to provide that the 

modification and exclusion only has effect for a limited period not exceeding three months. 

6 Conclusion and reasons for recommendations 

6.1 The Council is required to consider this application in the light of all relevant information, and if 

approval is given, it may attach such conditions as appropriate to promote the licensing 

objectives. 

 

Page 4



Background papers: 

The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 

Licensing Act 2003 

Secretary of States Guidance 

Final Report Clearance 

Signed by    

 Service Director – Public Protection  Date 

    

 

Received by    

 Head of Scrutiny and Democratic Services  Date 

    

 

Report author: Licensing Service 

Tel: 020 75027 3031 

E-mail: licensing@islington.gov.uk 

 
 

Page 5

mailto:licensing@islington.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84


	Agenda
	1 Menelik, 277 Caledonian Road, N1 1EF
	Menelik


